

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-214

Monday, March 4, 2019

Chair: Teresea Archaga (T'Keyah is absent today)

Advisor: Teresea Archaga Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Advancing Towards Achievement (ATA), African American Literacy Society, Circle K, Debate Society, EOPS, Honors Club,

LMCAS, Mustang Ambassador Club, United by Dreams, Veteran's Club, WINS, YAF

Item #	Topic	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Teresea called the meeting to order at 3:32pm
2	Approval of Agenda	I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Debate B. Seconded by: YAF C. Motion approved 12-0-1
3	Approval of Minutes	I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from February 25, 2019 A. Motioned by: EOPS B. Seconded by: Circle K C. Motion approved 12-0-1
4	Public Comment	 A. Christian Ortiz- Esperanza Rojas and Jocelyn Villalobos are doing an active shooter awareness week at LMC from 4/8/18-4/11/19. 1. On 4/8/19, there will be a PowerPoint on how to survive an active shooter in I-109 from 10:00am-11:00am. Officer Mitch Brouillette will be the public speaker for it. 2. On 4/9/19 from 4:00pm-6:00pm, there will be free lessons on self-defense and first aid for students in the gym. The nursing department, EMT department, campus police, and drama department has a role playing event prepared about using basic aid to save lives. 3. On 4/10/18 from 10:00am-2:00pm, there will be a memorial in the outdoor quad, where people will set up pin wheels for students who died from public shootings.

		 4. On 4/11/19 from 3:30pm-5:00pm, a police chief will come and answer any question about safety on campus in I-109. B. Michael Moray- Today is National Hug Day. C. Sirreck Brown- EOPS is having a study hall next Tuesday from 10am-4pm in I-109.
5	Club Updates	 I. Advancing Towards Achievement: A. First meeting on 3/7 in cc-228. II. African American Literacy: A. First club meeting tomorrow at 2:30pm in ss-412. III. Circle K: A. During their book drive, 130 books were collected, and they plan to donate them to the Kindercare in Pittsburg. B. They finished their clothes drive and plan to donate all the clothes to the Concord's Women Shelter. C. Club meets on Wednesdays from 2:30-3:30pm and located in cc-336.
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 From Advisor Archaga: A. The district office has approved the use of payment through venmo on club day. B. Club day is on 3/6/19 in the indoor quad from 12:00-2:00pm. 22 tables are occupied, and only 3 are left. C. Clubs that do not turn in their charter packets by Friday will be removed from the roster. Packets needed to do orientation. D. The Academic Competition is on 3/30/19 from 8:30am-3:00pm. There will be free breakfast, lunch, and an ice cream social. Applications are available in Student Life and the website. Top four winners get prize money. E. Student Life has rented out Maya Cinemas for a free showing of Blindspotting. Premier is 3/14/19 and you must meet at 5:00pm. Must register online. Only a few spots left. F. There will be a Pop-up Food Pantry on 3/27 in the outdoor quad, and on 3/13 and 4/10 in the indoor quad. All are from 3-5pm. G. The Cesar Chavez Food Drive ends 3/29, people can donate non-perishables, school supplies, diapers, and personal care/ hygiene products. The club that donates the most will receive recognition at the stellar award ceremony. Date for ceremony is somewhere in May.

7	Adjournment	I. YAF motions to adjourn at 3:48pm
---	-------------	-------------------------------------